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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the Matter of U.S. Registration No. 4394833

HOWL AT THE MOON )
RESTAURANT & BAR LLC, ) .
) Cancellation No. 92057921

Petitioner, )

)

V. )

)

HOWL USA, LLC, )

)

Respondent. )

RESPONDENT'S MOTION TO SUSPEND CANCELLATION
PROCEEDING PURSUANT TO TRADEMARK RULE 2.117(a)

COMES NOW Respondent HOWL USA, LLC, ("Howl USA" or "Respondent”) and
respectfully moves the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board ("Board") for suspension of this
proceeding pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117(a), 37 C.F.R. § 2.117(a).

On June 12, 2013, Respondent Howl USA filed a complaint in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York against Petitioner Howl At The Moon Restaurant &
Bar, L.L.C., and two affiliates, for service mark infringement under 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1)(a), false
designation of origin under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) and related claims (the "Civil Action”). A copy
of the Complaint is annexed as Exhibit A hereto.

In the Civil Action, Respondent -- based on its priority of use of HOWL AT THE MOON
for bar and restaurant services, as well as the rights and benefits it enjoys by virtue of its valid
and subsisting federal trademark registrations — seeks, infer alia, to enjoin and restrain Petitioner

from using the mark HOWL AT THE MOON and any confusingly similar marks for a bar and



restaurant. The Civil Action is now in the discovery phase and a final pre-trial conference is
currently set for February 4, 2014.

Approximately four months after Respondent commenced the Civil Action, Petitioner
instituted this cancellation proceeding.' Respondent now moves the Board for suspension of this
proceeding because the Civil Action may, and indeed is likely to, "have a bearing on the case,"
pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117.

The Board, pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117(a), 37 C.E.R. § 2.117(a), may suspend a
cancellation proceeding where a pending civil action may have an effect on the outcome of the
cancellation proceeding. Rule 2.117(a) provides:

Whenever it shall come to the attention of the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board that a

party or parties to a pending case are engaged in a civil action or another Board

proceeding which may have a bearing on the case, proceedings before the

Board may be suspended until termination of the civil action or the other Board

procegding.

37 CF.R. §2.117(a). Generally, the Board will suspend its proceedings if the determination of
other proceedings will have a bearing on the issues before the Board even if the request to
suspend is opposed. General Motors Corp. v. Cadillac Club Fashions, Inc., 22 U.S.P.Q.2d 1933
(TTAB 1992). Indeed, it has long been the United States Patent and Trademark Office's
preference is to suspend its own proceedings in deference to related federal litigation. Other Tel.
Co. v. Connecticut Nat'l Tel. Co., 181 U.S.P.Q. 779, 782 (Comm'r Pat. and Trademarks 1974).
In Other Tel. Co., the Commissioner upheld the Board's suspension of an opposition proceeding
pending the outcome of related district court litigation noting that "[j]udicial economy warrants a
consolidation of issues, including thése which may be present for determination by the Board or

which may have a bearing on an issue before the Board, into one forum vested with the authority

to hear all issues presented." Id. at 782.

" This cancellation proceeding involves the same marks and same principal parties as in the Civil Action.



Further, "to the extent that a civil action in Federal district courts involves issues in
common with those in a proceeding before the Board, the decision of the Federal district court is
often binding upon the Board, while the decision of the Board is not binding upon the court."
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Manual of Procedure ("TBMP") § 510.02(a)(1) (citing Goya
Foods, Inc. v. Tropicana Products, Inc., 846 F.2d 848, 6 U.S.P.Q.2d 1950, 1954 (2d Cir. 1988)).
This is yet another reason why suspension of a TTAB proceeding in favor of a district court
action is appropriate.

Here, the parties to this proceeding are engaged in a civil action that concerns the same
service mark that is the subject of this proceeding. In deciding Respondent's claims in the Civil
Action under the Lanham Act, the Court will necessarily decide issues of priority of use and the
scope of Respondent's rights in its HOWL AT THE MOON mafk. The Court will also decide
whether Petitioner's mark is so similar to Respondent's mark that it is likely to cause confusion as
to source, sponsorship or affiliation. Accordingly, there can be no doubt that the Civil Action
will, much less may, have a bearing on this proceeding, and indeed will likely be dispositive of

this proceeding.



WHEREFORE, Howl USA respectfully requests that the Board suspend this proceeding
pending determination of the Civil Action in United States District Court for the Southern

District of New York pursuant to Trademark Rule 2.117(a), 37 C.F.R. § 2.117(a).

Dated: New York, New York Respectfully submitted,
December 3, 2013
MANATT, PHELPS & PHILLIPS, LLP

By: Mw ([ U

Darren W. Satfnders
Mark I. Peroff
Samantha J. Katze

7 Times Square

New York, New York 10036
(212) 790-4500 telephone
(212) 790-4545 fax
DSaunders@manatt.com
MPeroff@manatt.com
SKatze@manatt.com

Attorneys for Respondent
HOWL USA, LLC



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of Respondent HOWL
USA, LLC's MOTION TO SUSPEND CANCELLATION PROCEEDING PURSUANT
TO TRADEMARK RULE 2.117(a) is being served on counsel for Petitioner via first class mail
and email this 3rd day of December, 2013, at the following address:

Virginia Ivanova, Esq.
40-07 81st Street
Elmhurst, New York 11373
ivanovalaw(@gmail.com

Y

e
Z/) W, (e

Darren W. Saunder

202288836.1



EXHIBIT A



Case 1:13-cv-04035-JSR  Document 1

MANATT, PHELPS & PHILLIPS, LLLP
Darren W. Saunders

Mark I. Peroff

Alpa V. Patel

7 Times Square

New York, New Yark 10036

Filed 06/12/13 Page

r

sy

{, /i’ [

s

4

10f13

s
(212) 790-4500  telephone / /)> S e
(212) 790-4545  fax Y/ 2 & T
DSaunders{@manati.com ; L/ // I w\J //Z// /5
MPerofl@manatt.com / ‘//,//[/ ' »M\\/J.., ’/\)\')\”/
AVPatel@manatt.com é/{?\’\f’g P 17/ / /f/
T ', ;%'n.\\ "" L/
Attorneys for Plaintiff L S[«;&S‘/‘ e . )
HOWL USA, LL.C et /
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . S
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
HOWL USA, LLC,
Plaintitf, Civil Action No.:
-against-
ECF CASE
HOWL-AT-THE-MOON, INC,,
HOWL AT THE MOON RESTAURANT &
BAR, L.L.C., and HOWL AT THE MOON
RESTAURANT CORP.
Defendants.
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Howl USA, LLC, by and through its attorneys, Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP,

lor its complaint against Defendants HOWIL-AT-THE-MOON, INC., Howl At the Moon

Restaurant & Bar, 1..L.C., and Howl At the Moon Restaurant Corp. (hereinafier collectively

relerred to as “Delendants™), alleges as follows:
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NATURE OF THE ACTION

This 1s an action for: infringement of Plaintiff”s registered scrvice mark under 15 U.S.C.
§ 1114; false designation of origin in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a); dilution of
Plaintift’s service mark in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢); injunctive relief and damages
under 15 U.S.C. §8 1114, 1118, 1119 and 11285; violation oi‘Sectioh 360-1 of the New

York General Business Law: and violation of the common law of the State of New York.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§ 1121, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338, and has supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1367 ().

Venue is properly founded in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and
(¢), beecause Delendants are subject to personal jurisdiction within this judicial district

and/or because a substantial part of the cvents giving rise to these claims occurred in this

judicial district.

PARTIES
Howl USA, L1.C (hereinafter referred to as “Howl USA” or “Plaintiff”) is a limited
liability company organized under the laws of the State of [llinois, with its principal
office at 30 West Hubbard Street, Chicago, Ilinois 60654,
Upon information and beliel, Defendant HOWL-AT-TTIE-MOON, INC. is a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal place of business

at 585 Liast 189th Surect, Bronx, New York 10458,
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Upon information and belief, Defendant Howl At the Moon Restaurant & Bar, L.1..C. 1s a
Hmited Hability company organized under the laws of the State of New York, having its
principal place of business at 585 Fast 189th Street, Bronx, New York 10458,

Upon information and beliel, Defendant Howl At the Moon Restaurant Corp. is a
corporation organized under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal place

of business at 585 East 189th Street, Bronx, New York 10458.

PLAINTIFI’S HOWL AT THE MOON BARS

Howl USA owns and operates a group of bars with a unique entertainment concept — two
live “ducling” piano players. Plaintiff opened its first HOWL AT THE MOON ducling
piano bar in Covington, Kentucky, in 1990. Since then, Plaimtiff has expanded into a
chain of 13 company-owned and -managed HOWIL, AT THE MOON locations in:
Baltimore; Boston; Charlotte; Chicago; Destin, Florida; Hollywood, California; Houston;
Indianapolis; Kansas City; Louisville, Kentucky; New Orleans; Orlando; and San
Antonio, Texas.

Plaintift was the Drst bar in the United Swtes' to introduce the concept of having two
dueling piano players with audience participation for the enjoyment and entertainment of
its customers. The uniform theme of audience participation is a principal driver of the
HOWL AT THE MOON dueling piano bars, which has made these bars so successful.
Piano players take song requests and the audience sings along. The “World’s Most
Dangerous Wait Stall” serves drinks and occasionally performs a dance number.

Howl USA makes substantial expenditures to advertise and promote its HOWIL AT THE

MOON bars, through various means, including on the Tnternet. Attached hereto as
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Lxhibit “A™ 15 a screen shot of the homepage of Plaintil s website:

www howla(themoon.com.

Plaintiff estimates that, to date, it has scrved in excess of 500,000 customers. Asg a result
of the widespread popularity of Plaintif{’s HOWL AT THE MOON bars, the brénd name
and service mark HOWL AT THIE MOON has become extremely well-known,
especially among young and middlc-aged adults secking a fun evening of live musical
entertainment.

As a result of the extraordinary success of Plaintifl’s dueling piano bars, Norwegian
Cruise Lines opened HOWL AT THE MOON bars on two of its premier cruise ships. In
July 2010, Plaintiff opened a HOWL AT THE MOON on the Norwegian Cruise Ship
Ipic. In May 2013 another HOWL A'T' THE MOON bar opened on the newest
Norweglan Cruise Line ship, The Breakaway.

Plaintiff is presently secking a location to open a HOWL AT THEE MOON bar in New
York City. To this end, Plaintiff is currently working with real estate brokers to find a
suitable location,

Duc to the importance of the HOWL AT THE MOON service mark and trade name,
Plaintiff registered the name on May 5, 1992, in the United States Patent and Trademark

Office (USPTO), under U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,685,272 on the Principal

Register, based on its use in commerce beginning in 1990, The registration is in full

force and cflect, and has become incontestable pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1065, A copy of

the registration certificate is attached hereto as Fxhibit “3.7

i}
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DEFENDANTS’ ACT OF INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

Upon information and belief, Defendants are the owners and operators of a restaurant/bar
under the name HOWL AT THE MOON restaurant/bars located in the Bronx, New York.
Defendants advertise and promote their HOWL AT THE MOON on the Internet. A copy
ol a screen shot from Defendants” website is found at hitp://howlatthemoon).com
atlached hereto as Lxlibit “C.”

Defendants” use of HOWIL AT THE MOON was and continues to be without the
authorization or consent of Plaintiff.

Upon information and belief, Defendants’” adoption and use of HOWL AT THIE MOON
was subsequent to Plaintifl’s registration of the mark in the USPTO.

Plaintiff®s United States Trademark Registration provided constructive notice to
Delendants of Plaintif’s prior and superior rights in and 1o the HOWI, AT THE MOON
service mark, throughout the United States.

Upon information and beliel, Defendants have been and continue to be well awarc of Lhe
extraordinary reputation that Howl USA has developed in its HOWL AT THE MOON
dueling piano bars and the goodwill symbolized thereby.

Defendants” usc of the name HOWL AT THE MOON in connection with the
advertisement, promotion, and operation of a restaurant/bar in the Bronx is likely to cause
confusion, mistake, or deception as to the source, spoﬁsorship, or alfiliation between
Defendants and Plaintiff.

As a result of Defendants® use of PlaintifCs HOWL AT THE MOON name and
registered service mark, consumers who expect to enjoy ducling piano player musical
entertainment, for which Plaintiff has developed a national reputation, will be

disappointed when entering Defendants’ premises, where such entertainment is not
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available. This will cause irreparable damage to Plaintiff’s reputation and the goodwill
which is symbolized by the HOWL AT THIZ MOON scrvice mark.

22. By virtue of Defendants” unauthorized use of the HOWL AT THE MOON service mark,
Plaintiff is unable (o excreise quality control aver the services offered by Defendants
under Plaintiff’s well-known name and service mark.

23, Plaintiff has encountered a number of instances of actual confusion, in which members of
the public have been confused as to the source, sponsorship or affiliation of Defendants’
services with that of Plaintiff.

24, Plaintifl has demanded on several occasions that Defendants cease and desist from using
the well-known HOWIL, AT THE MOON mark for restaurant/bar services, but
Defendants have refused. Tn view of PlaintifP’s imminent geographic expansion into the
New York metropolitan area, confusion among customers is highly likely, which will
cause significant harm to Howl USA’s established business reputation and valuable

goodwill,

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

SERVICE MARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER LANHAM ACT 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1)(»)
25. The allegations sct forth above in paragraphs 1 through 24 hereof are adopted and
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
26. Plaintillis the record owner of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,688,272 which
identifies, infer alia, restaurant, bar and nightelub services, and which is valid, subsisting

and incontestable.

-6~
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Defendants, without authorization from Plaintiff, have used and arc continuing to usc the
spurious designation HOWL AT THE MOON for their restaurant/bar services as their
own brand name.

Defendants™ use of HOWI AT THE MOON for such services is likely to cause
confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive consumers into believing that Defendants’
services are genuine, authorized or approved by Plaintiff

Defendants’ conduct constitutes trademark infringement in violation of 15 U.S.C.

§ 1114(1)a).

Upon in 1’it;z‘1'112115(‘)11 and belief, Defendants” misappropriation and infringement of
Plaintiff’s mark was and is willful and intentional.

Upon information and belief, by their acts, Defendants have made and will continue to
make substantial profits and pains to which they are not entitled in law or equity.

Upon information and belief, Defendants intend to continue their infringing acts, and will
continue to infringe Plaintil"s registered HOWL AT THE MOON service mark, unless
restrained by this Court.

Defendants’ conduct has damaged and will continue to damage Plaintiff, and Plainti{l has

no adequate remedy at law.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEE

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)
The allegations sct forth above in paragraphs 1 through 33 hereofl are adopted and

incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein,

.7
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Plaintiff is the record owner of U.S. Trademark Registration No. 1,688,272 which
identifies, inter alia, restaurant, bar and nightclub services, and which is valid, subsisting
and incontestable,

Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, and use of Plaintiff’s HOWL AT THE MOON
serviee mark arc intended and are likely to confuse, mislead, or deceive consumers, the
publie, and the wrade as to the origin, source, sponsorship, or affiliation of Defendants’
HOWI, AT THIE MOON restaurant/bar, and are likely to cause the public to believe in
error that such services have been authorized, sponsored, approved, endorsed, or licensed
by Plaintiff, or that Plaintiff is in some way affiliated with Defendants.

Delendants’ acts constitute false designation of origin and falsc and misleading
descriplion and representation of fact, all in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

Upon information and belief;, Defendants’ misappropriation and infringement of
Plaintif’s HOWL AT THE MOON scrvice mark was and is willful and intentional.
Upon information and belief, by their acts, Defendants have made and will continue to
make substantial profits and gains (o which they are not entitled in law or equity.

Upon information and belicf, Defendants intend to continue their infringing acts, and will
continue to infringe Plaintif"s HHOWL AT THE MOON service mark, unless restrained
by this Court.

Defendants” acts have damaged and will continue to damage Plaintiff, and Plaintill has

no adequate remedy at law,
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THIRD CLAIM FORRELIEF

TRADEMARK DILUTION UNDER LANHAM ACT 15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢)
The allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 41 hereof are adopted and
incorporated by reference as if fully sct forth herein,
Plaintitf is the exclusive owner of the HOWL AT THE MOON service mark in the
United States.
Plaintiffs service mark is distinctive and has been used for many years and has achieved
enormous and widespread public recognition.
Plaintiffs HOWT, AT THE MOON service mark is famoug within the meaning of
15 US.C§ 1125(c).
Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, distribution, salc, and operation of their
restaurant/bar under the name HOWL OF THE MOON, without authorization from
Plaintill, arc likely to dilute the distinctive quality of the HOWIL AT THE MOON service
mark and decrease the capacity of the service mark to identify and distinguish Plaintiffs
bars.
Defendants have intentionally and will{ully diluted and continue to dilute the distinctive
quality of Plaintiff’s HOWL AT THE MOON service mark iﬁ violation of 15 U.5.C.
§ 1125(¢).
Upon information and beliel] by their acts, Defendants have made and will continue to
make substantial profits and gains to which they are not entitled in law or equity.
Upon information and belief. Defendants intend to and will continue to dilute Plaintifl’s
scrvice mark, unless restrained by this Couwrt.

Defendants” acts have damaged and will continue to damage Plaintilf, and Plaintiff has

no adequate remedy at law,
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICE UNDER N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 360-1
The allegations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 50 hereof are adopted andv
incorporated by references as if fully sct forth herein.
The service mark HOWI AT THI: MOON is distinctive and has acquired secondary
meaning in the marketplace; and is owned by Plaintiff.
Defendants’ acts are likely to dilute, have diluted, and, unless enjoined by this Court, will
continue to dilule the distinctive quality of Plaintif{’s service mark.
As a direct and proximate result of Defendants” willlul and wonton acts and conduct,
Plaintiff’s reputation and goodwill have been damaged.
Defendants’ acts and conduct have caused irreparable injury to Plaintiff and to Plaintiff's

reputation and goodwill, and will continue to do so unless enjoined by this Coutt.
! g }

FIFTH CLATM FOR RELIER

COMMON LAW SERVICE MARK INFRINGEMENT
The allcgations set forth above in paragraphs 1 through 55 hereof arc adopted and
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
Defendants pursued the above stated actions with the intention of benefiting from,
profiting upon, the goodwill associated with Plaintift”s HOWL AT THIE MOON service
mark, The goal is accomplished by Defendants” use of Plaintiff”s service mark in the

United States.
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Defendants’ use of Plaimtift”s HOWL AT THIZ MOON service mark, unless restrained by

this Court, will lead the public to believe that there i1s a connection or association between

~

Defendants and Plaintiff, when in fact, there is none.,
Upon information and belief] by their acts, Defendants have made and will continue to

make substantial profits and gains to which they are not entitled in law or equity.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendants as follows:

A. That the Court enter an injunction ordering that Defendants, their agents, servants,
employees, and all other persons in privity or acting in concert with them be
enjoined and restrained from:

() using any reproduction, counterfcit, copy, or colorable imitation of the
HOWL AT THIE MOON service mark to identify any goods or the
rendering of any services not authorized by Plaintiff;

(b) engaging in any course of conduct likely to cause confusion, deception or
mistake, or (o injure Plaintiff's business reputation or weaken the
distinetive quality of the HOWL AT THIZ MOON service mark;

(¢) using a false description or representation including words or other
symbols falsely deseribing or representing Defendants’ unauthorized
restaurant/bar as being owned or operated by Plaintiff or sponsored by or
associated with Plaintift;

(& further infringing the HOWIL AT THE MOON scrvice mark by marketing,
advertising, promoting, displaying or otherwise operating a restaurant/bar
under the IOWL AT THE MOON service mark;

(e) using any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable
imitation of the HOWL AT T1E MOON service mark in connection with
the promotion, advertisecment, display, sale, operation of a restaurant bar in
such fashion as to relate or conneet, or tend to relate or connect in any way
to Plaintiff, or to its HOWL AT TIHE MOON bars owned sponsored or
approved by, or connected with Plaintiff;

(H making any statement or representation whalsoever, or using any false
designation of origin or false description, or performing any act, which
can or is likely to lcad the trade or public, or individual members thereol,
to believe that the restaurantbar operated by Delendants is in any way
associated or connected with Plaintift;
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() enpaging in any conduct constituting an infringement of the HOWL AT
THEE MOON service mark, or Plaintiff's rights in, or to use or to exploit,
said service mark, or constituting any weakening of Plaintif{{”s name,
reputation or goodwill;

(h) using or continuing to use the HOWL AT THE MOON service mark or
trade name or any variation thercof on the Internet (cither in the text of a
website, as a domain name, or as a key word, scarch word, metatag, or any
part of the description of the site in any submission for registration of any
Internet site with a search engine or index) in connection with any goods
or services not directly authorized by, Plaintifl}

(1) effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations or
utilizing any other device for the purposc of circumventing or otherwise
avoiding the prohibitions set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (h).

Directing that Defendants, within ten (10) days ol Judgment, take all steps
necessary to remove from all websites they own or control, all text or other media
counterfeits of the HOWL AT THE MOON scrvice mark.

Directing that Defendants, within thirty (30) days of Judgment, filc and serve
Plainti{f with a sworn statement setting forth in detail the manner in which
Delendants have complied with this injunction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116(a).

Directing that Defendants deliver up for destruction to Plaintiff all unauthorized
advertisements in their possession or under Defendants’ control bearing the
HOWI, AT THE MOON service mark or any simulation, reproduction,
counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation thereof, and all plates, molds, matrices
and other means ol production of same pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1118.

Directing such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to prevent the trade
and public from deriving any erroncous impression that services provided or
promoted by Defendants are authorized by Plaintiff or related in any way to
Plaintif”s bars.

Ordering that Plaintiff recover the costs of this action, together with reasonable
attorneys and investigators’ fees and prejudgment interest in accordance with 15
US.C g7

Ordering that, pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §523(a)(6), Defendants be prohibited from a
discharge under 11 U.S.C. §727 [or malicious, willful and fraudulent injury to
Plaintiff.

Dirceting that this Court retain jurisdiction of this action for the purposc of
enabling Plaintiff to apply to the Court at any time for such {urther orders and
interpretation or execution of any order entered in this action, for the modification
of any such order, for the enforcement or compliance therewith and for the
punishment of any violations thercof,
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Int, Cls.: 16, 21, 25 and 42

Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 38, 39 and 100

Reg, No, 1,685,272
Registered May 5, 1992

United States Patent and Trademark Office

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

HOWL AT THE MOON,
CORPORATION)

COVINGTON LANDINGS0 E. RIVERCENTER
BLVD.

SUITE 500
COVINGTON, KY 41011

INC. (KENTUCKY

FOR: GREETING CARDS, IN CLASS 16 (U.S.
CL. 38).

FIRST
§-23-1990.
FOR: MUGS, IN CLASS 21 (U.S. CL. 2).

FIRST USE 8-23-1990; IN COMMERCE
8-23-1990.

USE 8-23-1990; IN COMMERCE

FOR: T-SHIRTS, HATS, IN CLASS 25 (U.S. CL.
39)

FIRST USE IN COMMERCE
8-23-1990.

FOR: RESTAURANT, BAR, AND NIGHT-
CLUB SERVICES, IN CLASS 42 (U.S. CL. 100).

FIRST USE 8-23-1990; IN COMMERCE
8-23-1990.

NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE
RIGHT TO USE “SALOON", APART FROM
THE MARK AS SHOWN,

8-23-1990;

SER. NO. 74-094,636, FILED 9-6-1990.
ERIN FALK, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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@ United States Patent and Trademark Office
Home | Site Index|Search | FAQ|Glossary | Guides| Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help
Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)
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Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

List At: OR | Jump | to record: ReCOrd 4 Out Of 5

m ( Use the "Back" button of the Internet Browser to

return to TESS)

Word Mark HOWL AT THE MOON SALOON
Goods and (CANCELLED) IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: [ greeting cards ]. FIRST
Services USE: 19900823. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19900823

IC 021. US 002 013 023 029 030 033 040 050. G & S: [mugs]. FIRST USE: 19900823. FIRST
USE IN COMMERCE: 19900823

IC 025. US 022 039. G & S: T-shirts [, hats]. FIRST USE: 19900823. FIRST USE IN
COMMERCE: 19900823

IC 042. US 100 107. G & S: restaurant, bar, and nightclub services. FIRST USE: 19900823.
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19900823

Mark Drawing Code (3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, AND/OR NUMBERS

Design Search 01.11.01 - Full moons (not a moon with craters)
Code 03.01.09 - Coyotes; Hyenas; Jackals; Wolves
22.01.01 - Organs (musical); Pianos

Serial Number 74094636

Filing Date September 6, 1990
Current Basis 1A

Original Filing

Basis 1A

Published for

Opposition February 11, 1992

http:/tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4810:2kk177.2.4 6/12/2013



Case 1:13-cv-04035- - i
Trademark Electronic Sea\r/cg Sy%?ex%%%E& Uk = (Filea DRABAS: Reged ore Page 2 of 2

Change In

Registration CHANGE IN REGISTRATION HAS OCCURRED

Registration

K orphvan 1685272

Registration Date May 5, 1992

Owner (REGISTRANT) HOWL AT THE MOON, INC. CORPORATION KENTUCKY 101 RIVERBOAT

ROW NEWPORT KENTUCKY 41071

(LAST LISTED OWNER) Howl USA LLC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ILLINOIS 30 West
Hubbard St. - Suite 2000 Chicago ILLINOIS 60654

S e ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of Record Mark |. Peroff

Disclaimer NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO USE "SALOON" APART FROM THE
MARK AS SHOWN

Description of Mark Color is not claimed as a feature of the mark.

Type of Mark TRADEMARK. SERVICE MARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Affidavit Text SECT 15. PARTIAL SECT 8 (6-YR). SECTION 8(10-YR) 20120505.

Renewal 2ND RENEWAL 20120505

Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

wervpoc ] Leroec

PRrREV Li1ST

|.HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=4810:2kk 177.2.4 6/12/2013
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SCREENSHOT OF DEFENDANTS' WEBSITE

7~ Howl at the Moon! - Windows Internet Explorer
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